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Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 

Tuesday, August 17, 2004 10:16 AM 

Thomas Kellahin'; Stogner, Michael; Jim Bruce (E-mail) 

Davidson, F l o f e n e \ 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: RE: 
Cc: 

Case No. 13320 wTIttjrcontinued to September 2, 2004. 

Original Message 

From: Thomas Kellahin [mailto:kellahin@earthlink.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 9:03 AM 
To: Michael E. Stogner 
Cc: Jim Bruce 
Subject: Fw: Case 13320 

Mr. Bruce has just called me to confirm that he has no objection to continuing this case to 
September 2nd docket. 

Original Message 
From: Thomas Kellahin 
To: Michael E. Stogner 
Cc: Jim Bruce 
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 8:23 AM 
Subject: Case 13320 

On August 12th I filed a motion to continue the referenced case pending receipt of data that Mr. 
Bruce has agreed to have his client, Platinum Exploration produce to me. 

This case is currently set for hearing on Thursday and this motion will require your attention— 
hopefully today. 

Yesterday I was unable to reach Mr. Bruce to confirm if he objected to you granting my request for a 
continuance. 
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